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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright. Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FERC Informational Report.pdf 

Monday, February 22,2010 10.08 AM 

FERC Informational Report - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Lisa Stright 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

lisa.striqht@pg nmail.com 
(850) 222-8728 

U ndocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 6 pages. 

The attached documents for filing is an 
Informational Report filed with FERC. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@ pgnmail.com 

2/22/2010 



February 22,201 0 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Infnmational Report #filed with FERC; Undocketed 

DeaT Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission is an 
Informational Report that Progress Energy, lnc. filed with FERC pursuant to the 
ptovisions of Part 45 of its regulations. This filig i s  being provided as a courtesy copy 
to the Commission. 

Pleasc let me know if you have questions or need sdditional infsrmation. Thank 
you for your assistance in this matter. 

Regulatory Analyst 



VIA E-FILING 

February 1 6,20 1 0 

Kimberly D. ttose, Secretmy 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Strecl, NE, 
Washington, R.C. 20426 

Subjcct: Inforational ReportsPursuant to1SC.F.R. 445.9 

Dear Ms. B w :  

hvsuant to the provisions of Part 45 of the regulations of the Fdcml Energy Regulatory 
Commksion (the "Gammission"), 18 C.F.R. $45.9 (2005), attached please find a copy of an 
Infomatianal Report s f 'hornas F. Moses in anticipation of his clcction to thc 
~iusitions of Assistant nil Power & Light Company d/b/a Propss Energy 
Carotiturs, fnc. 6nd Assistant Treasurer of Progrm Ventures, Inc. 

Please noic that a copy of this filing has been mil KO the fullowing in!emsted Smte commissions: the 
North Carolina Utilities Commission and the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please contact me at 91 9/5464836 if you have 

Tllunk you for  your assistarscc in this. matter. 

Sincerely, 

lions regding this submission. 

I 

Patricia Kornegtly-Timmons 
Associak General Courrsel 

PK-T/pmr 
Endosw 

CENCW99 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

W E R E T  NO. I.D. 

lNFORMATI&4AL REPORT OF INTERlX3CKING POSITIONS 
CINDER 1R CXR. (i 45.9 

This Informational R e p d  C'Rcport") i s  being Gled punuantto 18 C.F.R 5 45 9 

( I )  'lhe Iilll name a& bustnexs addrcss ot'thr person required ta aubmit this Repor(: 

Thomas F. Moss 
Assistant Treasurer 
Pmgrrss Enorgy Service Company. LLC 
P.O. Box I55 I 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27682-1551 

(2) The nams of all public utilihea with which the person c u m l l y  holds the position ofofficcr or 
dm~tor and a kcription ofthm 

!&& 

I h i d a  Power Coqmratinn 
drma P r o p s  Energy Florida Inc. 

(3) Thc nsmes of all public utilities ather than those listed in Item (2) above with Mi tl\e perwlr will 
hold one or more additional positions ofoffier o r d i m  and a description of ihwe pasitions 

pJ&&J&& 

Carolina Power & light Company 
d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, lnc. 

Progress Veiitureq Inc. Assistant 'frcnsurer 

Assistant ~lioosclrer 

(4) The names of any enlily. other than those tisf& in Items (2) or (31 &ve. of \Mch the person i% a11 
c ~ l ~ c c r  or director and a description ofthose pOritions: 

See altaclied. 

(5) An explanarion ofthe corporate relationzhip hetween or among the puhlic ricilifies listed iir Items ( 2 )  
and (3) above wliich qualifies Ihe persou for automatic iruthorization under 18 C.F.R. 9 45.9: -1 :: a i  - 
Each of tllc eiitities lislrd in Items (2) and (3) above is a public uti[* and a 
Progress Ent?ryy, hr., an exempt publie utility holding company under the 
fninpmy Act of 2MS Progms Energy, Ine. ow 
listed pubIic utilities' common stock which, gene 

or indirect subsidiary of ' ~ AJ 
Utility llolding 

reclly or indirectly, thd percentage of each of the 
is rt!quied to elect directors. 

_.- I ,., - (3 0 E -  I 
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(6) 1. the undersigned. stale rhat I will not pertbnn or assume the duties or rcsporrsibilitics ortlic posilions 
listcd in paragraph (3) above, wliiclt necnsitatcd the filing ofthis Informational Report until on or after 
March I ,  2010, that 1 have mad tbc foregoing Informational Report a i d  know the C O ~ I C I ~ I S  fhcreof. and 
that all statemcnw conlaincd herein arc conect to 11ie hest of  my knowlcdgc. 

Rtvpecttiilly setnilitred. 

ir 
Dated: Fcbrwry A. 20 IO 



VERIFICATION 

STATE ofNorth Carolina 

CO1 INTY of Wake 

I, the uidcrsigwd, bein8 first duly sworn, stse that (if I have read llie foregqing lnformalional kport. 
know the contents thmeof and that all of the ~Iakernents conmined therein are true and cowccr to the best 
of my knowledge and heW and (ii) pursuant to Scctian 4$.9(c)(5) o f  the Nqulatiorls ofthc Faders1 
Encrgy Regulatory Commission, I nil1 not coiimeiwe thc duties and responsibilities of Ilie positions 
listed in pardgraph (3)ofthe lnformarional Kepn until ofl or aitrr March 1,2010. 

'IA~mas F. M o m  
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